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Gibson, Karen ‘
Y

N
From: worunbaum@keystoneintertrade.com
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 6:03 PM
To: Gibson, Karen
Cc: _ wgrunbaum@msn com
Subject: RE: FEIN Update - Keystone Intertrade, Inc.

Dear Ms. Gibson,

Thank you very much for your assistance. As you requested, I am sending this e-mail to
certify that we have received the proper documentation assigning our company the Federal
Employer Identification Number: 27-1728535.

Please update your records so that this information is reflected on Sunbiz.org.

I am also attaching a copy of the assignment letter in JPEG format hoping your system will
let you open this type of file.

Thanks again and best regards,
Wolfgang Grunbaum

President
Keystone Intertrade, Inc.

Quoting "Gibson, Karen" <KGibsonfddos.state.fl.us>:

Mr.Grunbaum, I am sorry but for some reason not known to me, I cannot
read your attachments. Thus, I cannot update the information. Maybe
you could just email a simple letter, a statement of fact. I will do
the updating from that information.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
¥RIR
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

CINCINNATTI OH 45999-0023

bate of this notice:

01-21-2010
Employer Identification Number:
27-1720835
Form: 85-4
Number of this netice: CP 575 A
KEYSTONE INTERTRADE INC
7401 WILES RD STE 223

CORAL SPRINGS, FL 3306?

For assistance you may call us at:
1-800-829-45933

IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NQTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-1720535, This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

when filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it ia very important

that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variaztion

may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even

cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the information is not correct as shown

above, please make the correction using the attached tear ©off stub and return it to us.
Based on the informarion received from you or your representative, you must file

the following form(s) by the date(s) .shown. '

Form 1120 03/15/2011

If you have guestions about the form(s) or the due dace(s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write te us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you

need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year), see Publication 538,
Accounting Periocds and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained frcm you or your
repregentative. It 1s not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS, If you want a legal determinaticom of your tax classification, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 {or supersading Revenue Procedure for the year at issue). Note:
Certain rax classification elections can be reguested by filing Form 8832, Enticy
Classification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.
IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR & CORPORATION ELECTION:

If you intend to elect to file your return as a small busineas corporation, an
election to file a Form 1120-S must be made within certain timeframes and the
corporation must meet certain testa.

All of .this information is included in the
instructions for Foxm 2553, Election by a Small Business Corporation. '

wHy 1Vl
;\3%133339

LE R n-90¥ 01
93‘\\:\

e

(NGRS
gms 40

i
|
|



